
 Plumbers’ Arms / Struggler / Odd Fellows Arms  – Ashby-de-la-Zouch 
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Note –

There is conflicting information from differing sources as to the dates for the name changes to this public 

house as well as differing dates (either 1912 or in the 1950’s) for the demolition. So, pending further

research, only the Trade Directory dates are listed below.
       [image: image1.jpg]



                                            Odd Fellow’s Arms (Ashby Museum)
Location – 32 Kilwardby Street
Plumbers’ Arms landlords –

1835-41 Thomas Hatton

Struggler landlords –
Odd Fellows Arms landlords –

1854 Charles Higgins (& cabinet maker & wood turner)
1856-67
James Wright

1870 Samuel Jackson

(Note – the 1870 Directory lists the address as ‘Trinity St’)

1875 John Smith

(Note – the 1875 Directory lists the address as ‘High St’)

1876-77 William Sikes (& brewer)
1880 Mrs. Ellen Sykes (victualler)

1881-1912
Charles Cutter (victualler, parish clerk, upholsterer & cabinet maker)
DEMOLISHED 1912

